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6-5-23

Town of Cortland
Attn: Joel Summerhill

59 S. Somonauk Rd.

Cortland, IL. 60112

Hello, we are happy to offer this estimate to remove and replace the
VFD drive on well 4. Our unit would be an X-Drive 460A 380-480V.
Our estimate is $36,420.00 for removal, the VFD and installation.
The freight charges are included in this estimate.

The VFD is currently in stock.

Removal and installation will be handled by a field engineer from
Franklin Electric. He would like 2 weeks notice for scheduling.
Thank you for the opportunity to offer this estimate. Any questions
please call our office. (815) 756-5213.

Respectfully, Brad Stone




